

## Contact

+918587062146 (Mobile)  
abhij89@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/  
abhishekjain2807 (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

PHP  
SQL  
JavaScript

## Languages

Hindi  
English

## Certifications

Algorithmic Toolbox

# Abhishek Jain

Technical guy with 7+ years of experience and counting..  
South West Delhi, Delhi, India

## Summary

Experienced Software Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the IT industry. Skilled in PHP, AWS, Application Programming Interfaces, Team Building, and Web Design. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor's Degree focused in Computer Science from Uttar Pradesh Technical University.

---

## Experience

Triberr  
Software Developer  
July 2016 - Present

99robots  
Software Developer  
July 2016 - Present

BitGiving  
AVP, Technology  
January 2014 - December 2015 (2 years)

- Design Highly Scalable Architecture
- Managing end to end development and maintenance of high performance, highly scalable application.
- Managing the full life-cycle development process from product definition, through design, development, test, release and continuous improvement.
- Optimized and simple UI/UX design.
- Application Security & Reliability Management.
- Research, analyze and establish best practices that span all disciplines across the IT infrastructure architecture and development spectrum.
- Understand business need and deliver the required solution.
- High-quality execution, successful team building and retention, and leading positive change.

## Technology 9 Labs

## Software Developer

June 2012 - December 2013 (1 year 7 months)

Few responsibilities I accomplished in this position are

- Frontend / Backend development.
- Database design and management.
- Security implementation.
- Implementing complex and optimized Algorithms
- Build web services for the mobile applications.
- Understand user experience / behavior and come out with the best UX flow possible.
- Continuously contributing to open source forums like stack overflow, and many more.
- Explored many aspects of security risks an application can face.

## CMC LTD

Intern

June 2011 - July 2011 (2 months)

## HCL Technologies

Intern

June 2010 - July 2010 (2 months)

---

## Education

Uttar Pradesh Technical University

Bachelor's Degree, Computer Science · (2008 - 2012)